From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: A303 STONEHENGE EXAMINATION TIME TABLE MY CLIENT MRS.P.M.SANDELL
Date: 18 April 2019 09:14:56

Dear Sirs ,

| can confirm that my client or | on his behalf wish to speak at both a Compulsory Acquisition
Hearing and an Open Floor Hearing in connection with the A303 Stonehenge Scheme.

As the owner of Park Farm West Amesbury | currently have access points directly to the existing
A303. The published proposals does not give me access to A303 and the farm machinery
required to run my business cannot physically fit through Amesbury Town Centre . There should
therefore be an Issue Specific Hearing to resolve this point as two years worth of making this
point to Highways England has not brought about a resolution .

My client also believes that the intended closure of Stonehenge Road as proposed also warrants
an Issue Specific Hearing as its intended closure point beyond Park Farm should be moved to the
junction with the Woodford Valley road, to avoid potential public order offences being carried
out on Stonehenge Road to its point of intended closure.

Yours faithfully

Howard Smith M.R.I.C.S
Chartered Valuation Surveyor
South Bank,

High Street, Fovant,

Wilts, SP3 5JL

Tel: 01722 714641

Fax: 01722 714513
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